

Patrick BONACCHI

Full-stack Developer

Graduated developer, with a 19 years diverse and international career in the industry, and independent web designer since 2019.

My goal is to use my versatility and values in the service of stimulating, ambitious projects, committed for the benefit of the environment, life and the common good.

□ patrick.bonacchi@etik.com

07 52 56 37 48

- P patrick-bonacchi.com
- **c** Open to remote work
- O Toulouse Albi France

Assets

Ability to collaborate in multidisciplinary and multicultural teams

Open-mindedness, benevolence

Openness to criticism, adaptability

Curiosity

Languages

French

Native

Spanish

Proficient (C1)

English

Proficient (C1)

Training

Web Developer Certif. (CEC lev.5) Feb. 2024 - *AFPA Territoire Digital*

DUT (BSC) in **Business informatics** 2002 - *IUT Blagnac (Toulouse II, France)*

Baccalauréat (A-Level) in **Sciences** 2000 – *Toulouse, France*

Additionnal trainings:

- UX & Web Design
- Project management, Risks & opportunities management

Voluntary experie<mark>nce</mark>

Board member (since Nov. 2023) Les Loupiotes - Democratic school Activity leader & webmaster (2009) Ludotecas & Schools (Latin Am./Fr.)

Social networks



Skills

Digital Services Design & Development

- · Specifications gathering and writing
- · Design and Mockup
- Database definition
- · Front-End & Back-End development
- Tests definition & execution

In-depth knowledge of digital service eco-design.

Publication, maintenance and update of web sites

Customers & users support (consulting, training, technical support)

IT Tools & Languages

- HTML, CSS, Javascript, Bootstrap, W3.css, Node.js, API RESTful, SQL, PHP, Symfony, MongoDB, Express.js, React.js, Git/GitHub
- Wordpress
- Photoshop / Illustrator
- · Office Suites

Work experience

Fullstack developer JS - MERN stack (internship)

From November 2023 to February 2024 Mon Site Vert Remote Development of components for sustainable CMS *Mon Site Vert* (React.js, Node.js, MongoDB, Express.js)

Scratch programming workshops facilitation

From January 2024 to February 2024 Ethical Numeric Tour (MAIF) Toulouse Scratch programming workshops facilitation to school groups

Web Designer (eco-design)

Since 2019 Green Mood Communication (self-employed) France, Spain

- Consulting
- Design & Creation of low environmental footprint websites
- Bitmap & Vector images edition and optimization
- Maintenance and technical support
- Users Training

Methods & Tools Leader | Sub-contracting Management

From 2003 to 2022 Airbus Group France, Germany, Spain

Methods & Tools Leader:

- Follow-up & improvement of business processes & tools
- Technical support & users training
- Design & development of IT tools (PHP, CSH/KSH, Visual Basic)

Subcontracting management:

• Subcontracting management and follow-up (about 400 people): focal point, performances follow-up, invoicing, Call for Tender.